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Yes , professor. I am contacting  the first author who have completed that 

experiment urgently . I am concerned too.  I will let you know what is wrong as 

soon as I     have his answer. 

Best Regards, 
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On 11/04/2021 07:04, Vince Rotello wrote: 

Dear , 

Please see the  concern below published on PubPeer. I examined the image more 
closely and their conclusion appears to be justified. Please look into this issue and let 
me know your response. 

Thank you, 

Vince 

 

 








